

# 2024

DRINKING WATER  
**NEEDS ASSESSMENT**  
FUNDING GAP ANALYSIS  
RESULTS



MAY 2024

Page 1

Overview..... 3  
    Funding Gap Analysis Methodology..... 3  
Estimated 5-Year Funding Needs..... 4  
Estimated 5-Year Funding Availability..... 6  
Funding Gap Analysis Results..... 7  
    Funding Gap Analysis of All State Water Board Funds..... 8  
    SADWF Only ..... 10  
    Local Cost Share..... 11  
    Achieving the Human Right to Water ..... 11



## FUNDING GAP ANALYSIS

Moved to draft 2024 Needs Assessment

**Commented [KA1]:** @Nishimoto, Karen@Waterboards ready for your review - thanks!

**Commented [NK2R1]:** @Abhold, Kristyn@Waterboards Done. Ready for Andrew.

**Commented [KA3R1]:** @Altevogt, Andrew@Waterboards ready for your review!

**Commented [KA4R1]:** I'm moving this to the body of the paper so Jackie can read it too. Please do edits there.